## TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., September 10, 2024.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on August 13, 2024. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder absent.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder absent. Councilman Larry Martinez said 20 loads of dirt was used and we still need about 40 loads at \$200.00 a load and we need to clean ditches for drainage.

On public comment Howard Wiltz requested that all 7 flush outs on the North Water System be replaced or repaired. Mr. Wiltz said we need to find out who is responsible for the cost to replace or repair flush outs.

Pastor Henry Wallace asked if the Community Center could be used as a shelter for the hurricane. Mayor Snyder said we could possibly use just during the hurricane; we are not a certified shelter. St. Landry Parish opened Yambilee Building in Opelousas as a shelter.

Louis Polotzola asked if the town could look at the culvert by Fran Wiltz's house.

Clark Saucier wanted to know why his utilities were cut off. Mayor Snyder explained that the utilities were cut off for non-payment for previous bill.

On other business Mayor Snyder informed Council grass letters sent out and the parish should be in town within the next couple of weeks to demolition a house on Front Street and Todd Avenue.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS August 13, 2024

On other business Glenn Leger appraised 120 Park Street for \$25,150.00 which adjoins the community center.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to authorize and move forward with the purchase of 120 Park Street which adjoins the Community Center. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held September 10, 2024.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk